Clean Energy Future Committee

Date: Friday March 26, 2021
Time: 8:15 a.m.
Location: Conducted via remote participation

To register for the Zoom Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMIf--hpzssGdLvd3oWWIW15NCdBablI5MO0

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the
meeting.

Members of the public are asked to send written comment to: kpruitt@town.arlington.ma.us.

*Notice to the Public on meeting privacy*

In the interests of preventing abuse of videoconferencing technology (e.g. “Zoom Bombing”) all
participants, including members of the public, wishing to participate via Zoom must register for
each meeting and will notice multi-step authentication protocols. Please allow additional time to
join the meeting. Further, members of the public who wish to participate without providing their
name may still do so by telephone at 929-436-2866 Meeting ID: 878 8699 0636.

Documents related to the below agenda items follow as attachments to this document.
Agenda

8:15 — 8:20: Meeting ground rules

8:20 — 8:25: Review & Approve Minutes from 2/26/2021 meeting

8:25 — 8:50: Committee officers and 2021 Committee plans

8:50 — 9:15: Plans for net zero foundations warrant article campaign

Next meeting: April 23

Attachments:
1) Governor Charles Baker’'s 3/12/2020 Executive Order Suspending Certain Provisions of
the Open Meeting Law
2) Draft minutes from 2/26/2021 meeting


https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMlf--hpzssGdLvd3oWWIW15NCdBabIl5M0
mailto:kpruitt@town.arlington.ma.us

{k‘:\_\ OFrFicE oF THE (GOVERNOR
CommoNwEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
E State House » BosTton, MA 02133

Ly (617) 725-4000

CHARLES D. BAKER KARYN E. POLITO
GOVERNOR LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

ORDER SUSPENDING CERTAIN PROVISIONS
OF THE OPEN MEETING LAW, G. L. ¢. 304, § 20

WHEREAS, on March 10, 2020, 1, Charles D. Baker, Governor of the Commonwealth
of Massachusetts, acting pursuant to the powers provided by Chapter 639 of the Acts of 1950
and Section 2A of Chapter 17 of the General Laws, declared that there now exists in the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts a state of emergency due to the outbreak of the 2019 novel
Coronavirus (“COVID-19”); and

WHEREAS, many important functions of State and Local Government are executed by
“public bodies,” as that term is defined in G. L. ¢. 30A, § 18, in meetings that are open to the
public, consistent with the requirements of law and sound public policy and in order fo ensure
active public engagement with, contribution to, and oversight of the functions of government;
and

WHEREAS, both the Federal Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (“CDC”) and
the Massachusetts Department of Public Health (“DPH”) have advised residents to take extra
measures to put distance between themselves and other people to further reduce the risk of being
exposed to COVID-19. Additionally, the CDC and DPH have advised high-risk individuals,
including people over the age of 60, anyone with underlying health conditions or a weakened
immune system, and pregnant women, to avoid large gatherings.

WHEREAS, sections 7, 8, and 8A of Chapter 639 of the Acts of 1950 authorize the
Governor, during the effective period of a declared emergency, to exercise authority over public
assemblages as necessary to protect the health and safety of persons; and

WHEREAS, low-cost telephone, social media, and other internet-based technologies are
currently available that will permit the convening of a public body through virtual means and
allow real-time public access to the activities of the public body; and

WHEREAS section 20 of chapter 30A and implementing regulations issued by the

Attorney General currently authorize remote participation by members of a public body, subject
to certain limitations;

@ Pravten on Recyoien Parer.



NOW THEREFORE, I hereby order the following:

(1) A public body, as defined in section 18 of chapter 30A of the General Laws, is
hereby relieved from the requirement of section 20 of chapter 30A that it conduct its meetings in
a public place that is open and physically accessible to the public, provided that the public body
makes provision to ensure public access to the deliberations of the public body for interested
members of the public through adequate, alternative means.

Adequate, alternative means of public access shall mean measures that provide
transparency and permit timely and effective public access to the deliberations of the public
body. Such means may include, without limitation, providing public access through telephone,
internet, or satellite enabled audio or video conferencing or any other technology that enables the
public to clearly follow the proceedings of the public body while those activities are occurring.
Where allowance for active, real-time participation by members of the public is a specific
requirement of a general or special law or regulation, or a local ordinance or by-law, pursuant to
which the proceeding is conducted, any alternative means of public access must provide for such
participation.

A municipal public body that for reasons of economic hardship and despite best efforts is
unable to provide alternative means of public access that will enable the public to follow the
proceedings of the municipal public body as those activities are occurring in real time may
instead post on its municipal website a full and complete transcript, recording, or other
comprehensive record of the proceedings as soon as practicable upon conclusion of the
proceedings. This paragraph shall not apply to proceedings that are conducted pursuant to a
general or special law or regulation, or a local ordinance or by-law, that requires allowance for
active participation by members of the public.

A public body must offer its selected alternative means of access to its proceedings
without subscription, toll, or similar charge to the public.

(2) Public bodies are hereby authorized to allow remote participation by all members in
any meeting of the public body. The requirement that a quorum of the body and the chair be
physically present at a specified meeting location, as provided in G. L. ¢. 30A, § 20(d) and in
940 CMR 29.10(4)(b), is hereby suspended.

(3) A public body that elects to conduct its proceedings under the relief provided in
sections (1) or (2) above shall ensure that any party entitled or required to appear before it shall
be able to do so through remote means, as if the party were a member of the public body and
participating remotely as provided in section (2).

(4) All other provisions of sections 18 to 25 of chapter 30A and the Attorney General’s
implementing regulations shall otherwise remain unchanged and fully applicable to the activities
of public bodies.

This Order is effective immediately and shall remain in effect until rescinded or until the
State of Emergency is terminated, whichever happens first.




Given in Boston at '5/{, EiQM this 12th day of
March, two thousand and twenty.

CHARLES D. BAKER
GOVERNOR
Commonwealth of Massachusetts




& \ D)

Clean Energy Future Committee
Meeting Minutes

Draft — for approval at the 03-26-2021 meeting

February 26, 2021
8:00 — 9:30 a.m.
Virtual Meeting — Hosted on Zoom

Members present: Jim DiTullio, Ken Pruitt, Dave Levy, Emily Sullivan, Dan Amstutz,
Pasi Miettinen (arrived at 8:35 and left at 9:00), Ryan Katofsky, Nellie Akenhead, Marc
Breslow, Adam Chapdelaine, Dianne Mahon

Members not present: Shelly Dein, Coralie Cooper
The meeting convened at 8:05 a.m.

Video Meeting Procedures

Mr. Pruitt read a set of prepared remarks explaining the procedures that the Committee
would follow to hold a virtual meeting. Governor Baker signed an Executive Order in
response to the COVID-19 pandemic allowing virtual meetings, which suspended the
usual Open Meeting Law requirement that a quorum of committee members be
physically present in order to hold an official committee meeting.

Meeting Minutes

Mr. Pruitt displayed the Minutes from the January 22, 2021 Meeting. Mr. Pruitt asked
the Committee to review the Minutes. Mr. Katofsky motioned to approve the Minutes as
presented. Mr. Chapdelaine seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken. The
Committee unanimously approved the January 22, 2021 Meeting Minutes.

Agenda Item 1. Review of the Net Zero Action Plan

Mr. Pruitt discussed the Net Zero Action Plan, noting that the Plan presented to the
Committee at present was inclusive of all previous changes submitted by Committee
members. Mr. Pruitt noted Mr. Amstutz suggested several very minor changes that Mr.
Pruitt would incorporate before the plan is finalized and made available to the public.
Mr. Pruitt then opened the floor for other comments, edits, and other discussion.

Mr. Breslow commented that he was uncomfortable with a statement in the “Letter from
the Future” about three future Massachusetts Governors having come from Arlington.
Mr. Pruitt noted that another reviewer had raised the same concern, which he had
addressed by reducing the number to two in the revised version, as suggested by the
other reviewer.



Mr. Katofsky commented on the Appendix A implementation tables in the back of the
Plan. He asked whether the implementation timeline should be focused on the time
needed to “stand up” the measure / initiative vs. how long the measure would stay
active, which in some cases will be many years. Mr. Pruitt noted he collaborated with
MAPC on creating Appendix A, including this term. He said the meaning of
‘implementation’ in this context was to encapsulate both the standing up and long-term
operation of the measure — in other words, the full lifetime of the measure. Mr. Pruitt
noted that Mr. Katofsky had asked this question in written form earlier, pointing out that
the implementation timelines were not consistent regardless of which definition one
used. Mr. Pruitt said he had reviewed the Appendix A tables and made changes to
ensure all timelines were now consistent with the chosen definition.

Mr. Pruitt asked for additional comments. There were none. Mr. Pruitt asked for
approval of the Plan as drafted. Ms. Mahon motioned for approval. Mr. Katofsky
seconded the motion.

Ms. Mahon then observed that at a recent Long Range Planning Committee meeting,
there was a discussion of a possible $18 million override vote in 2023 or 2024. She
cautioned that the tight fiscal situation might make it difficult to implement the Net Zero
Plan. She asked if this Committee could look to find ways to bring in revenue outside
the general budget to help implement the Plan. Mr. Pruitt noted that many of the
measures in the Plan can probably be implemented without additional cost to the Town
using existing staff; for example, three Department of Planning and Community
Development staff serve on this Committee. Mr. Pruitt noted that other measures could
be implemented with a combination of existing Town staff, Committee volunteers, and
additional resident volunteers. He said that some measures would indeed likely require
additional funding, but that the Town would seek grant support wherever possible and
only request Town funding where necessary.

Mr. Katofsky noted that some measures in the proposed Net Zero Action Plan would
increase energy efficiency and thereby decrease energy costs for the average
household, so that investments in implementing the Plan could actually save residents
money overall.

Mr. Pruitt asked for any further discussion. None was offered. A roll call was taken. The
Committee unanimously voted to approve the Net Zero Action Plan as proposed.

[Pasi Miettinen joined the meeting at about this time]
The Committee members then thanked Mr. Pruitt for all his hard work on this effort.

Mr. Katofsky asked what was next in terms of Town approval of the Plan. Mr. Pruitt said
he still needed to make some minor formatting changes, especially to Appendix A. After
that, the Plan would be made available on the Clean Energy Future Committee’s web
page and announced via social media. He said the Plan would be presented to the
Select Board for endorsement in March or April and would also be presented to Town
Meeting. Mr. Chapdelaine agreed with the timeline expressed by Mr. Pruitt. Ms. Mahon



noted that recent Select Board meetings had been too lengthy and asked for an
estimate of time for any presentation to the Select Board to ensure it was budgeted
sufficient time. After some discussion Ms. Mahon suggested a 15-20 presentation was
appropriate. Mr. Chapdelaine suggested the presentation should be delayed until late
April after the Board worked through all proposed Town Meeting warrant articles.

Agenda Item 2: Declaration of Climate Emergency

Mr. Pruitt then asked Mr. Parke Wilde for a short presentation on his and his colleagues’
warrant article asking Town Meeting to declare a Climate Emergency.

Mr. Wilde previewed the warrant article submission made to the Select Board for its
consideration and, he hopes, support. Mr. Wilde noted other Towns have made such
declarations.

Mr. Wilde discussed the five provisions of the proposed warrant article: that the Town of
Arlington speak plainly about the climate crisis, report on progress in fossil fuels
reduction, act to reduce unnecessary fossil fuels use (in matters within Town authority),
speak up for climate-friendly policies (in matters outside of Town authority), and work for
climate justice. He stated that his group has consulted with Town Attorney Doug Heim
about the language and received helpful input.

Mr. Wilde concluded by expressing his hope that the Committee finds the declaration
useful for its efforts to guide the Town to net zero greenhouse gas emissions by 2050.

Mr. Pruitt highlighted some points from Mr. Wilde’s presentation to ensure the
Committee is clear about the practical implications of the warrant article. He said he
thought the first provision, that the Town speak plainly about the climate crisis, was
straightforward and should be non-controversial. He noted that the second tenet, which
includes a call to update the greenhouse gas inventory regularly, is something the Town
was already planning to do and could do without additional resources. Mr. Pruitt
suggested the third tenet may require more changes in Town operations, as it calls for
ensuring the Town considers climate change in every area within the Town’s control.

Ms. Mahon asked about the overlap with schools and wondered if schools needed to be
mentioned in the declaration more explicitly, including potentially climate education. Mr.
Wilde agreed with the comment but also noted it was important that adults “walk the
walk” for the benefit of those in the school system.

Mr. Pruitt then turned to provision four, which he observed is something the Net Zero
Plan currently endorses, which is the lobbying and organizing with other groups outside
of Arlington to influence state legislation and multi-municipality campaigns.

Mr. Pruitt finally noted that item five, which calls for climate justice, was something
called for in the Net Zero Plan as well.



Ms. Mahon asked if Mr. Pruitt and Mr. Chapdelaine could have a subsequent
conversation with Mr. Wilde about adding schools into provision three of the proposed
Warrant Article. Mr. Wilde agreed that schools should be included in this effort.

Mr. Wilde then noted the warrant article is ultimately an expression by Town Meeting
about the goals of the Town.

Mr. Amstutz commented that the Town should consider the real-world implications of
the proposed warrant article as it considers whether to adopt it.

[Pasi Miettinen left the meeting around this time]

Ms. Gina Sonder, a Town resident and part of the group advocating for the Declaration,
said that she would be amenable to making schools more inclusive in the warrant article
but also noted in previous conversations that the group wanted to stay away from the
curriculum aspect when thinking about schools.

Mr. Katofsky stated that he was open to supporting this proposed warrant article. He
said his only concern was that he did not want this proposed warrant article to be seen
as duplicative or conflicting with the Net Zero Action Plan or the proposed warrant
article to amend the Zoning Bylaw to remove barriers to net zero buildings on non-
conforming lots, which was sponsored by the Clean Energy Future Committee.

Mr. Pruitt asked for a motion to endorse the Plan. Ms. Mahon motioned and Mr. Levy
seconded the motion.

Mr. Katofsky asked a question about the timeline for implementation envisioned by the
advocates for the Declaration of Climate Emergency, and asked whether that timeline
might conflict with the Net Zero Action Plan’s 2050 target. Mr. Wilde noted that his
group supports the timeline in the Net Zero Action Plan.

A vote was taken. The Committee unanimously voted to endorse the proposed warrant
articles with the words “and schools” added to the language.

Ms. Mahon asked if the next Committee meeting start time could be moved to 8:15 or
8:30. Mr. Pruitt asked for feedback and after some discussion it was agreed to start
future meetings at 8:15 a.m.

Ms. Mahon motioned to adjourn the meeting, and Mr. Levy seconded. The Committee
voted unanimously to adjourn.

Meeting adjourned at 9:16 a.m.

Submitted by Dave Levy.



	03-26-2021 Agenda Clean Energy Future Committee
	Signed Open Meeting Law Order 3.12.20
	02262021 Minutes Clean Energy Future Committee

